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From: "Guo,Mia,CN-Beijing,Marketing & Consumer Communication <Mia.Guo@cn.nestle.com>
To: "make@cct.cn <make@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2023-03-13 14:06

Subject: Fwd: £ TEIIMBRMNE

FYI

#HL Outlook for iOS

&% A : Cai,Amy,CN-Shanghai,Digital Hub <Amy.Cai@cn.nestle.com>

ZiEAS[E): Friday, March 10, 2023 3:23:39 PM

{8 A : Guo,Mia,CN-Beijing, Marketing & Consumer Communication <Mia.Guo@cn.nestle.com>

F50: Re: EEHTEIIMBRMNE

ok

3KEL Outlook for iOS

&% A : Guo,Mia,CN-Beijing,Marketing & Consumer Communication <Mia.Guo@cn.nestle.com>
KZiEAS[E): Friday, March 10, 2023 2:09:56 PM

{4 A : Cai,Amy,CN-Shanghai,Digital Hub <Amy.Cai@cn.nestle.com>
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Dear Amy,

EERIAE TR . ZEREIEEZMEE, RITERTMEER,


https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C01%7CMia.Guo%40cn.nestle.com%7C6bc2cd25f75b4fb9071108db21385eea%7C12a3af23a7694654847f958f3d479f4a%7C0%7C0%7C638140298208861826%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bYSj9qGRK1wwslI3Bu4e0u5BF%2FNf5VqYL%2FkIpFJ6dkw%3D&reserved=0
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From: fZE#Z <yanjiabin@cct.cn>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 5:00 PM

To: Guo,Mia,CN-Beijing,Marketing & Consumer Communication <Mia.Guo@cn.nestle.com>
Cc: 7] <make@cct.cn>

Subject: &I TEIEMBRMNEA

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER. BE CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and
attachments.
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BRI B AT, Iﬂﬁ/#&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ#fﬂﬂﬂﬁf#f FIME, URETETHHHERA , 15EBHEIRIEAFH N ERIRZF IR
HBERBArENI. WRETETEIRTHEWA , BT EE 5 R B 2 D YH@AJ&’EHPQE !

"Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message and any attachment are confidential and protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and
any attachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy this message or
attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.™.

"BRIES B EEEA B, Z&E/)’/f#&ﬁ/fﬁ/f/f#fﬂ)b/;‘ﬁf#f FIME, JRETETHIHTEN , IEEB R BASRIEAFH N EAIR AR
HBIER R BN, WIRETEFHAHEN, TS H R bS e B el e H T2 A ERAE"

"Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message and any attachment are confidential and protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and
any attachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy this message or
attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.™

BRI B HETEARS, Iﬂﬁ/#&ﬁ/fﬁﬂ/f#fﬂﬂ#ﬁfz #T FIME, URETETHIHHELA , 1EEEBHEBILRIEAHMNERIR TR
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"Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message and any attachment are confidential and protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and
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any attachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy this message or

m

attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.™.



